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September 08, 2008

Champions mtg — short , Ken in China, Brian at AZ, YBI to be delayed 6 mos on bid apening, NOAH to visit job on
10/21&22 — when is driving for F&G??, SAS elec mtg on Thurs — Who? Hulsebus to try and diffuse, 9/23 media
event- SAS temp tower and new website, 9/24 Auto desk exhibit, 10/7 to Japan then China, 9/24 peer review-
request for ABF on Temp tower

China call — grinding- CCO 53 for final review, sub 25R03 to TC for final review, 9/8 — positive mig to repait tacks,
9/9 will meet on future tack revisions, WWRs — letters from ABF not replied to ?? Pete asked us to check

September 09, 2008
4 pm — paint mtg — general thought to just test in the US
5pm - blue tag mig — see handouts

September 10, 2008
0800 Cable Eng mtg —Missed mtg

Core mtg 0900 — Brian P — Stephen to pre brief the NOAH folks ?, RFI 1259 —a long time ago-now R1 back to r07?
Concerns, 1421 R2 or 3- 17 item list not reaching resolution, Call Wenyi about sending Ramzi on next China trip —
done and Okd, RFI 1499 Final Analysis/survey — Check- subject to const. Survey spec.??, S wire questions-
Nippon not replying, Paint- Petersen checking on shipping rules, g template- Status? Petersen to check — Talk to
Mark W to push this along, CCO 80-(Job limits) ABF does not want except if it includes full scope, Ron — grinding
CCO- issues- ABF says it will have a major impact, Comments on Temp Tower to be to 4man or Supt, not IW-

- Discussed w/ Gil and Art — all OK

Weld mtg at 1230 at TYL — Santo Camo- background info, Marwan- cracks at Diaph. Need to be repaired, at
unknown tacks- need testing- Can it be done from Deck? Need to ask TC

September 11, 2008
Staff mtg — letters, vaction requests, trips
Next W2 pour early Nov, E2 in early Dec, DRB meeting next Tuesday

1600 China call — Today on island working on tack procedure Discussion of tack cracks still to be checked
Paint — Pete directing all tests in China and no rejections for any failures (not sure why)
CCO 89 — discuss memo & HQ process, CCO 77 discussed briefly

September 12, 2008
Pursell off today — diaries, signed letters, efc
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